
From: Clinton, Jeanne
Sent: 5/17/2010 2:38:36 PM
To: glenn.comia@sce.com (glenn.comia@sce.com)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Walsh, Natalie 
(natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan- 
Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Additional agenda item for Tuesday afternoon

Let's also plan to take up roles and next steps for EE potential and 
goals updating.

Jeanne
---- Original Message-----
From: Glenn.Comia@sce.com fmailto:Glenn.Comia@sce.coml 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 6:29 AM 
To: Clinton, Jeanne
Cc: Don.Arambula@sce.com; ABesa@semprautilities.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Message from Don Arambula (SCE)

Good Morning Ms. Clinton:

Thank you for your email. We will note your agenda items for Tuesday's 
call. Any additional items you plan to add will be included. We hope to 
send out the final agenda by COB Monday.

Thank you, Glenn

Glenn Comia
Southern California Edison
Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division Regulatory Compliance &
Solicitations Support
6042 Irwindale Avenue, Suite A
Irwindale, CA 91702

(626) 633-3113
(626) 633-3170 (Fax 43170)

From: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: <Glenn.Comia@sce.com>
Date: 05/13/2010 06:37 PM
Subject: RE: Message from Don Arambula (SCE)

Hello, Glenn. Please have standing invitees from CPUC be mysef and Simon
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Tapawan-Conway (both representing EE EM+V).
Have copied all here so youhave e-mail addresses.
We may excuse folks if agenda for any given call dictates.
I offered to be point person on agenda for CPUC, and expect utilities 
will name a point person as well.

At moment I expect at least two agenda items are —
- SCE AL /now suggested PTM for clarifications on 9/09 decision
- Priority for launch schedule on Prescriptive Whole House Retrofit + 
coordination w/ ARRA-fimded projects.
There could be more items to come for this coming Tuesday's call. 
Jeanne

---- Original Message-----
From: "Glenn.Comia@sce.com" <Glenn.Comia@sce.com> 
To: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: "Don.Arambula@sce.com" <Don.Arambula@sce.com> 
Sent: 5/13/10 3:27 PM
Subject: Message from Don Arambula (SCE)

Good Afternoon Ms. Clinton:

Mr. Arambula wanted me to relay to you, to feel free to invite anybody 
in your office to Tuesday's Reg Update conference call. If you provide 
me the names and email addresses, I would be glad to send them the 
invitation.

Thank you, Glenn

Glenn Comia
Southern California Edison
Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division Regulatory Compliance &
Solicitations Support
6042 Irwindale Avenue, Suite A
Irwindale, CA 91702

(626) 633-3113
(626) 633-3170 (Fax 43170)
-— Forwarded by Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX on 05/13/2010 03:19 PM
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Chair:

Don Arambula/SCE/EIX

Sent By:

Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX

Subject:

CONFERENCE CALL - ED / IOU Monthly Regulatory Update

When:

Starts:

Tue 05/18/2010

02:00 PM

Local time

Ends:

SB GT&S 0469175



Tue 05/18/2010

03:00 PM

Local time

1

hour

Who:

Required:

ABesa@semprautilities.com, cln@epuc.ca.gov,

jeanne.clinton@epuc.ca.gov, Michael

Hoover/SCE/EIX@SCE, SRRd@pge.com

Optional:

EED3@pge.com, Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX@SCE, Sabina

Ysaguirre/SCE/EIX@SCE

Where:

Location:

] Code: llterlact-pJDial-In: 1 DoHar+oH
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Re: Monthly Regulatory Update Conference Call with the IOUs and the

Energy Division. Agenda to follow.

Invitees:

Jeanne Clinton (ED)

Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)

Don Arambula (SCE)

Michael Hoover (SCE)

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email

Don.Arambula@sce.com.

Thank you!
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